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This addendum forms part of the Contract Bid Documents and amends the original drawings and 
specifications issued for Bid on April 7, 2017 
 
 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

ADDENDUM # 1 (Including cover)   6 pages 
 

Attachments forming part of this addendum 
 
 Architectural Drawings   7 sheets 
 Civil Drawings   2 sheets 
 Structural Sketches   3 pages
  
 

TOTAL PAGE COUNT FOR THIS ADDENDUM   18 Pages 
 
 
PART A – GENERAL 
 

1.1 NON-MANDATORY SITE VIST REVIEW/QUESTIONS 
 
The SCCDSB and RWAI clarified at the beginning of the meeting that the Site Visit is a 
NON_MANDATORY visit. The Board will receive offers for any general contractor that are not 
in the list below. 
 
St John Fisher ‐ Tender Bid Non‐Mandatory Site Visit List 
 

Company  Name of Representative  Phone Number/Email 

SEM Const.  Thomas Brown  519‐432‐3335 

Sarcor Rebar  Dante Vozza  226‐402‐2200 
dante@sarcorrebar.com 

BHGC  Andrew Clark  519‐344‐4855 
info@BH‐GC.com 

Brandon Contractors    519‐383‐8895 
brandoncontractors@bellnet.ca

Tonda Construction  Bob Anderson   

C&C Construction  Peter Nicholas  519‐336‐3430 x. 107 
pnicholas@ccconst‐eng.com 

Dixin Const  Nick Vario  nick@dixinconstruction.com 
519‐344‐1161 

SevCon Paving  Ric  Ric.sevconpaving@cogeco.net 

Wellington Builders  Jake Wellington  jake@wellingtonbros.com 
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Questions from General Contractors: 
 
a. Question: 

What is included in Separate price #1 and #2? 
Answer: 
Please refer to the revised drawings as part of this Addendum for Scope of Work. It 
remains the responsibility of the contractor to make themselves familiar with the 
requirements for the bid and conduct themselves accordingly. 
 

b. Question: 
Note    1    in drawing A010 said “existing asphalt to remain”. Is there existing asphalt 
around playground area? 
Answer: 
Please refer to the revised drawings as part of this Addendum for Scope of Work.  
 

c. Question: 
In the small area with steps, located at the North-west corner the existing pea stone need 
to be removed? Does any work need to be done in the existing steps? 
Answer: 
Existing pea stone is to be removed from the area indicated in the drawings before 
Engineered Wood Fiber installation. The only steps that need to be restored are the ones 
that could be affected by the construction of the retaining wall. Refer to Civil Drawings 
from BMROSS Engineering. 
 

d. Question: 
The new border timbers will be installed on top of the existing? 
Answer: 
Please refer to the revised drawings as part of this Addendum for Scope of Work. The BP-
10 border Timber to define playground area is removed from the scope of work.  

 
e. Question: 

Structural drawing S1 shows concrete slab. Please clarify is the project will use concrete 
or permeable asphalt? 
Answer: 
Only permeable asphalt will used in the large surfaces. Only the stair will be built with 
concrete. Refer to revised Structural Drawings issued as part of this addendum.  
 

f. Question: 
Do we need to carry an allowance for Site or Building permit? 
Answer 
The architect will apply for the required permits. 

 
g. Question: 

If Separate price #1 and #2 are not accepted as part of this contract. Does the General 
Contractor use that area as a Construction access? What happens if the asphalt gets 
damaged? 
Answer: 
The contractor will access the site by the most direct route from the south off Queen 
Street at the east entry. The contractor is to carry replacement asphalt in the base bid. 
The Separate Price #1 should reflect the cost difference accordingly.   
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1.2 TENDER QUESTION(S) 
 
h. Question: 

Wood fencing in brown or Pt. finish? 
Answer: 
Pressure Treated.  

 
i. Question: 

Is there a detail for weeping tile indicates a no.2.03 ? 
Answer: 
Final design is provided in Civil Engineering Drawings as updated drawings forming part 
of this addendum. 
 

j. Question: 
Is there new line painting on this project and where? 
Answer: 
No asphalt line paintings is necessary at this point 
 

k. Question: 
Extent of sodding. Is it just at entrances and edges of pavement if needed? 
Answer: 
Grass restoration is required at reconstructed driveway entrance from Main Street, over 
area of exfiltration trenches and any areas disturbed during construction. All existing grass 
areas disturbed by construction must be restored as part of this work. Areas of restoration 
must be fenced to prevent foot traffic allowing restored areas the ability to grow.  
 

l. Question: 
Is there a drawing showing any underground electrical or other services? 
Answer: 
We are not aware of any reference drawings indicating any existing underground services 
on site. The contractor will be responsible to complete all utility locates prior to 
commencement of any work. 
 

m. Question: 
Intent for painting? 
Answer: 
Painting will be required in the classroom where the door infill has occurred. The 
contractor is to carry 1block filler prime coat rolled into new block and two coats of paint. 
Total face area of work to be 30m2 
 

n. Question: 
The drawings show a bench no.1 and a no.2 is this a location only but not a material 
supply? 
Answer: 
Refer to Addendum Drawings. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Page 5 of 6 
632-CP1709  
RWAI Project No. 1654 Addendum #002 

o. Question: 
The base bid metal is to use aluminium for all guards, and hand rails. The alternate price 
is for Galvanized Steel expressed as a difference in price? 
Answer: 
Yes. Either as an increase in the base price or decrease in the base price. 
If galvanized steel is selected and the metal works are not in place by school opening the 
contractor is to provide temporary barriers to prevent access to the edge of the retaining 
wall to prevent falls. The cost of the temporary fencing for this consideration must be 
included by the contractor in their bid pricing. 
 

p. Question: 
Detail of wall structure at closed in FDK doorway? 
Answer: 
Refer to Addendum Drawings. 
 

q. Question: 
Per Addendum #001, issued April 19, please be advised that on page 12 of the 120 
page bid document, Instructions to Bidders, page 4, Item 1.07.2.2 is in conflict with Items 
1.07.2.5 and 1.07.2.6.  Please advise if required. 
Answer: 
Site Visit on April 20, 2017 at 4:00pm is a NON_MANDATORY Site visit. School Board 
will receive all bids that comply with the conditions of the tender. 

 
PART B – SPECIFICATIONS 
 
Refer to: INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS, page 4 
  Section 1.07.2.6 Revise to Read: 

.6 All bids that comply with the conditions of the tender will be received from General 
Contractors whether or not they attended the non-mandatory Site Examination and 
Bidders Briefing. 

 
Refer to: GENERAL CONDITIONS, page 2 
  Section 1.0 .3 .1 Revise to Read: 

.1 The contractor shall pay for any permits required by authorities having jurisdiction 
with the exception of Site Plan Approval and Building Permit. All other permits shall 
be paid for by the Contractor including the Ministry of Labour Notice of Project.  The 
Contractor shall submit applications for permits to the Owner for review before filing.  
The Contractor shall pay all Federal, Provincial and Local taxes, and duties, of 
whatever character and description, incident to performance of the Contract. 

 
PART C – ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS 
 
Drawings attached to this addendum are reissued for clarity. There are no major changes in the 
work, however due to the number of minor corrections, the complete architectural set has been 
reissued as part of this Addendum.  
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PART D – STRUCTURAL SKETCHES 
 

SK-1 
SK-2 
SK-3 

 
PART E – CIVIL DRAWINGS 
 
Drawings attached to this addendum are reissued for clarity.  
 17037-01 
 17037-02 
  
 

END OF ADDENDUM # 002 
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BENCHMARK INFORMATION

REMOVE EXISTING CONC. CURB

PLACE HOT MIX ASPHALT

CONC. SIDEWALK AND DRIVES

REMOVE EXISTING ASPHALT PAV'T

PLACE CONC. SIDEWALK AND DRIVES

REMOVE EXISTING CONC. SIDEWALK 

(DRIVES 5Omm HL-3 HOT MIX MISC.)

EXISTING  SEWERS,  SANITARY  or  STORM

WATERMAIN,                FIRE  HYDRANT

GASMAIN

UTILITY  POLES

UNDERGROUND  TELEPHONE

UNDERGROUND  HYDRO

UNDERGROUND  T.V.  CABLE

L E G E N D

MANHOLE  and  CATCHBASIN

REMOVE AND PLACE

AND DRIVES

GRUBBING

N/A
Contract  No.

No. DATE REVISION

B.K. / G.C.B. Checked By:Design By: G.C.B.

01

The locations of existing underground utilities are shown in an
approximate way only and have not been independently verified
by the owner or its representative.  The contractor shall determine
the exact location of all existing utilities before commencing work
and agrees to be fully responsible for any damages which might
be occasioned by the contractor's failure to exactly locate and
preserve any and all underground utilities.

04/17 For Tender

BM Elevation      216.790
Top of finished floor at main entrance to school

BENCHMARK INFORMATION

e ng i n e e r i ng b e t t e r c om mu n i t i e s

St. John Fisher 
Catholic School

(Forest)

Goderich Mount Forest Sarnia

Notes and Details

02 04/17 For Addendum
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